From: Lauren Gervais

Sent: April 13, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Lauren Gervais

Subject: FW: BLSA Steps for Submitting Scores

www.blsa.ca
e (Click Admin Log In on bottom right of screen
e Login with your e-mail and password (invite was sent to captains via e-mail to complete signh-up)
e Your team’s upcoming schedule will be shown on the main page — click on schedule
Click on the scores button for the appropriate game
e Enter the final score under the R column
e (Click Save
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SCHEDULE
Monday, May 1 Slideshow Coming Soon

2023 Season

@ 6:15 PM The 2023 Season slarts May 1st, 2023

STANDINGS

00
0-0
00
0-0

9 Ken Ross

@ 8:00 PM
@ Ken Ross

=]

Tuesday, May 2

~ _m

=3 =1 =]

€ i [ e g 0-0 00
@615 PM Bat-titudes 0-0 0-0 0-0 0-0

I

=

¥ Ken Ross Metro Scrappers 0-0 0-0 0-0
' Renegades

eI A TP lce Cold Pitches

@ 8:00 PM Swingers
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Coming Soon
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Dashboard

Contact HTO

UPCOMING SCHEDULE ~ £2
MON  ANGELS vs RODKIES

TUE  ROOKIES vs COUGARS

THU  ROOKIES vs SWINGERS

WED  ROOKIES vs ICE COLD PITCHES

24

SITE CONTACTS

TEAM
Lauren Gervails

LEAGUESSPORT
BLSA League
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Angels vs. Rookies
Wednesday, Apr 12, 2023 » 6:15 PM = Ken Ross

GAME SUMMARY

Sent from Mail for Windows



